
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 11:10:00 AM

I know – it would be nice to see the faces and network during the breaks!  
 
FYI – Cafeteria renovations are scheduled Spring 2022 – Fall 2023 that’s why conference program
was trying to gauge how many in-person meetings there would be so they could start looking at
other venues.
 
 

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
 
The topic is Privacy-Enhancing Cryptography. If there is no cafeteria at that
time, we would likely push it to 2023 (my preference anyhow). I am really
tired of virtual meetings!
 
Thanks Sara,
 
Rene.
 
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:48 AM
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
 
OK, some things to consider –
 
                How many days?

There will be no NIST cafeteria at that time.  If it’s multiple days, it might be worthwhile to
consider off-site (of course at a cost)

Will it possibly be hybrid (in-person / virtual) or only open for in-person?
 
For my information – what is the topic?
 

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:34 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
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We are thinking an in-person workshop no earlier than the Fall of 2022.
We would just use one of the auditoriums.
 
Regards, Rene.
 
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:14 AM
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
 
I’ll always take the answer just so I know about it!    However, the poll by the conference office
closed on Friday.
 
Sara
 

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:13 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
 
Hi Sara,
 
Are you still taking answers to this email? I am meeting today with
Angela and Luis, and we have been discussing a possible workshop...
 
Let me know, Rene.
 
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:14 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; McKay, Kerry A. (Fed) <kerry.mckay@nist.gov>;
Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; Dworkin,
Morris J. (Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>
Subject: Potential Conferences Spring 2022-Fall 2023
 
Dustin / Kerry / Meltem,
The conference program office sent out a data call for potential event requirements for Spring 2022
through Fall 2023.  This is due to the cafeteria undergoing renovations during that time period.  I
believe both PQC and LWC will hold another meeting during this timeframe.  I included Rene and
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Morrie in case they have plans to hold anything in-person.
 
Please answer the following for any potential meeting that would involve in-person attendance:
 
                Format:                 In-person | Hybrid (in person and virtual attendees)
                Timeframe:        Spring 2022 | Summer 2022 | Fall 2022  ETC
                Space:                   Auditorium | Auditorium + breakouts
                Catering:              AM/PM Breaks | Lunch | Reception | Participants on their own (select all
that apply)
 
Please let me know by Thursday, August 5.
 
Thank you,
Sara


